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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW Rm. TW-B204
Washington, DC 20554

Re: TV Translator K20FO
Sierra Vista, Arizona
Fac ID: 25737

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of KVOA Communications, Inc., licensee of K20FQ, Sierra Vista, Arizona,
this letter serves as notification pursuant to Section 73.1740(a)(4) of the FCC Rules that Station
K20FO was temporarily off-the-air due to a wind storm damage to the antenna. Temporary
repairs have been made to the antenna and the station is operating at half-power.

Efforts are being made to contact antenna manufacturers for a replacement antenna.

The Federal Communications Commission will be periodically updated as to the status of
the restoration of K20FO’s service to full power.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

ald G. Everist
nsulting Engineer for KVOA
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